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The Basins and Aqueduct of
s Ras-el-Aln near Tyre

Archaeologist DGA
“T'he population of this colony having
grown over the years along with the

= - increase in trade, the Tyrian’s need ]’bz'

water also grew and thus they built the
aqueduct. The skills they are known to have had during the time
cj'Sm’omon dates the aqueduct to that particular

century...(1).

Ras-el-Ain is situated approximately 5 kms south of
Tyre in a fertile agricultural land (2). The source of four
streams, the al-Sayde, the al-Asrawi and a further two
both known as as-Salsafa, is also located there, Aside
from its main role in the agriculturc of the region, the
source also provides Tyre and its surrounding areas with
drinking water. Based on a nctwork of canals, these
streams irrigate a surface area of over 30 square kilome-
tres of cultivated land that stretches from the southern
plain of al-Mansouri (about 10 kms from Ras-el-Ain) to
the northern fields of al-‘Abassia (approx. 8 kms from
Ras-el-Ain) (fig.1).

Until the 13th century these irrigation canals also
extended westward near Tell el-Ma’chouq providing
water to the city ot Tyre, Today the reservoirs that are
fed by the al-*Asrawi and as-Safsala streams are connec-
ted to a single canal that flows to the west before devia-
ting north and south. Because of its poor output, the al-
Sayde reservoir is mainly used to irrigate the neighbour-

ing low lands as well as the coastal plains (fig. 2).

The springs emerge at between 3 and 7 metres of alti-
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tude and natural pressure raises the water level in the
reservoirs to about 18 metres thus watering the adjacent
lands that are between 1 and 15 metres of altitude. The
aqueduct stretches from Ras-el-Ain over 700 metres and
at a height of 18 metres. This clevation diminishes pro-
gressively in tandem with the inequalitics of the terrain.

History of the site

The first human settlements date back to the Neolithic
Period and Copeland and Wiscombe(3) refer to a large
plain to the south of the reservoirs called the “Big
Garden”. Large amounts of flints can still be found. The
carliest archacological excavation that took place in the
arca was the 1903 Macridi Bey excavation. East of Tell
Rachidiye (Usu) and at about 1000 metres from the
springs, the excavation uncovered Iron Age tombs (4).
In 1988 an accidental discovery led to the 1994 excava-
tion by the DGA which revealed an ancient road and
Byzantine ruins. In view of its strategic location there is
little doubt that the area has been continuously inhabited
since the Stone Age.

The northern {oundation wall of the as-Safsata basin
dates the surviving remnants of the reservoirs to the
Roman period (fig.3). The local residents however had
probably developed the system of canals long before.
The most important indication of this was the growth of
the city of Usu situated in close proximity to the

springs, throughout the Bronze and Iron Ages.
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The Basins and Aqueduct of
~ mmes Ras-el-Ain near Tyre

The aqueduct’s itinerary 19th century to supply Tyre with its drinking water. On

the al-Bass excavation site not far from the Arc of

: Following the anncxation of the
5
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island of Tyre to the mainland in the Triumph, a well-preserved section of the aqueduct can

: 4th century AD, canals linking the be scen (fig.6). A flour mill was built near the al-
city of Tyre to Tell-el-Ma’chouq ‘Asrawiyya reservoir which supplied it with the neces-
were added. Previously, drinking water had been sup- sary water pressure, This remained in use right up until
plied to the island by boat. None of these survived the
total destruction of Tyre by Sultan al-Achraf Khalil in

1291. By the end of the 19th century when the city of

Tyre was in full expansion, water supplies were once

the fiftics. The building itself seems little changed when
compared to Taylor’s 1875 drawings (fig.7). In the same
way, an olive press close to the as-Safsafa reservoir was
also built. The history of both the mill and the press
again provided through a network of terracotta canals runs directly in parallel to that of the water basins.
from Tell cl-Ma’chouq. Evidence of these channels were
tound during construction work in the area of al-Bass The aqueduct is still in usc today as it was during the

(5). Nothing however remains of those supplying the Roman period. However, modern day problems such as

land south of Ras ¢l-Ain. The aqueduct north of Ras el-
Ain is 700 metres long although in parts deposits of silt

have covered some of the arches. These reappear in Tell

the proliferation of urban construction on the Ras ¢l-Ain
site and the over use of cement on the channels of the

aqueduct, remain (fig.8,9).

el-Ma’chouq and cxtend over a distance of 2 km into the
centre of Tyre (fig.4) . The DGA is in the process of trying to restrict [urther
construction at Ras el-Ain with a view to restore the

Over a distance of 1 km and starting from Tell el-

complete tracing of the aqueduct (fig. 10) and highlight
Ma’chouq, a section of the aqueduct going in the direc-

the importance of Ras el-Ain and its reservoirs.

tion of Tyre was built upon without the landowners
knowledge. Arches were found under these houses only
atter large segments of arable land was dug up. At this
point, no further evidence of the aqueduct has survived.
Proof of its existence only remains in illustations made

by 13th century travellers to the area (fig.5).

Construction work has revealed a few foundations and

some remnants of the terracotta canals laid during the
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